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Map by H.M. Perrault, Aug. 1884
- 1672: seigneurie 
François-Marie Perrot
- ...
- Iles Ste Geneviève
- ~1840:Peter Lynch
- 1854 end of seigneurie
- 1897: Dowker
- 1949: Dowker Park Inc



  

Peter Lynch (1802 – 1874), farmer

Source: Désiré Girouard, “Lake St. 
Louis, old and new”, 1893



  

Cadastre de la seigneurie de 
l’isle de Montreal, 1861, 
Peter Lynch:
128 =5,6
129 = 7
131 = 9
132 = 10



  

Source:
Atlas of the
Island of
Montreal,
1879



  

View from Thompson Point to Dowker Island 



  

Photo: 2017

- Clear view from the 
west of the bay to 
Thompson Point
- Ottawa and
St-Laurent have
different water 
colour
- named islands:
1) Dowker named 
after Leslie Rose 
Dowker (1854-1945)
2) Caron,
3) Madore, named 
after Francois Morel, 
dit Madore (1671-
1749)
4) D’Aoust, named 
after the family who 
owned it



  

Leslie Rose Dowker purchases the island in 1887 (1897?)

Leslie (1854-1945)

The Dowkers at their island, 1897
Spencer Wilcox (1860-1912), George Newton (1883-1967)
Leslie Rose (1854-1945)



  

1948



  

The Gazette, Aug. 2, 1928

It did not sell.



  

Idlewyld



  

Idlewyld, 2021



  

Idlewyld



  



  

2021



  

Stones from Île Perrot

Porous rock? Not 100 years ago.



  

2020

2021



  

View from the bay towards Montreal



  

Steps on the west side of the bay

July 2020

July 2021



  

Standing waves

Waves etch wave pattern into the stone.



  

1948



  

Painting by Claire Fauteux, source: The Gazette, Oct. 1947



  

Barn

sw-end

east-end



  

Inside the barn



  

Quiet and beautiful



  



  

Leslie R. Dowker (Feb. 11, 1854 to Feb. 20, 1945)

Note: the 1881 census mentions that Leslie was
born in the USA (Brooklyn, NY) and not in Montreal.



  

Events after Leslie’s death
● 1946 - Court case against caretaker David Girard (removal of boat 

engines + some wood) 
● March 1949 - Dowker Park Inc.
● Summer 1950 - Vacation rental
● 1956/1957, CBC TV children’s series, outdoor scenes shot on Dowker 

Island 
● 1970s - Cottage on Caron Island
● Around 1975 - Barn fire
● 1977 – Idlewyld (main house) burns down
● 1985 – The Tardif family restores the house but another fire destroys 

the house again in the same year



  

Dowker Park Inc, 1949

- Lucielle and Gerard Tardif buy Dowker Park Inc in 1956.



  



  

Aerial photo, 1975



  

The Gazette, June 1950



  

Nov. 1977



  

1960



  

1980s



  



  

Col. George Dowker and
m. Susan Wright Leslie

1848

1862



  

Throstle Lodge, today Tadja Hall, 
21082 Lakeshore



  

Throstle Lodge (now Tadja Hall)

● March 6, 1858: Col. George Dowker and Susan Leslie sign mortgage
● House bruns down, build new house in 1861 => Throstle Lodge
● Throstle is an English songbird. Sent to Col. Dowker by a cousin from England.
● Becomes house of Arthur Hamilton after the death of Col. George Dowker in 

1910
● Arthur died 1927, Leslie sells it to James H. Dougall (president of Dougall 

Varnish, Baie-D’Urfe councillor 1931, Beaconsfield councillor in 1910).
● About 1950: house of Baie-D'Urfe Mayor William Cruikshank  
● Peter N. Hickey bought it in 1964, builds extension to the east
● 1975, Dr. David Stewart donated the house to McGill, names it "Tadja Hall", 

official opening as Macdonald Campus faculty club in Nov. 1978



  

About 1900



  

Throstle, songbird

Photo: wikipedia



  

Tadja the cat, portrait by Point-Claire 
artist Mary Milligan


